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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

June 29, 2021

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission
FROM: Lisa J. Stevenson

Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Acting Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

BY: Stephen Gura DY
Deputy Associaté General Counsel for Enforcement

Mark Allen 44
Assistant General Counsel

Delbert K. Rigsby D/{ 72
Attorney

SUBJECT: Pre-MUR 631 (Rebuilding America Now) and MUR 7729 (Ryan Call, et
al.) — Recommendation to Close the File in MUR 7729 as to Hale
Westfall (48-Hour Tally)

At the June 24, 2021, Executive Session, the Commission considered the First
General Counsel’s Report in Pre-MUR 631 and MUR 7729 and, among other
determinations, found no reason to believe that Hale Westfall violated 52 U.S.C.

§§ 30102(b)(3) and 30104(b).! The First General Counsel’s Report inadvertently omitted
a recommendation to close the file in MUR 7729 as to Hale Westfall. Therefore, we
recommend that the Commission close the file in MUR 7729 as to Hale Westfall.

RECOMMENDATION

Close the file in MUR 7729 as to Hale Westfall.

! Certification, 9 3, Pre-MUR 631 (Rebuilding America Now) and MUR 7729 (Ryan Call, et al.)
(June 25, 2021).
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